Grand Isle Supervisory Union

Alburgh School District
School Board Regular Meeting
Monday, June 3, 2019, at 5:30 p.m.
Location: Alburgh Education & Community Center

Agenda
Call to Order
1. Call to Order (M. Savage)

2. Adjust the Agenda
3. Citizens and/or Staff to be Heard

4. Consent Agenda (Action)
a. Approve the minutes from 5/20/2019
b. Approve Building Use Request

5. Reports
a. Superintendent's Report
b. Financial Report
¢. Principal's Report

Board Business.

6. Approval of bills for payment (M. Savage)(Action)

7. Alburgh Club house (M. Savage) (Action)

8. Graduation (M. Savage) (Discussion)

9. Audit Update (M. Clark) (Discussion)

10 Calendar (M. Clark) (Discussion)

11. Kindergarten configuration for 2019-2020 School Year (B. Hemingway) (Discussion)
12. Other

Closure
13. Setting the next agenda
14. Adjourn

Note: Executive Session: If discussion warrants and the Board so votes, some items may be discussed in
Executive Session pursuant to VSA 1 §313(a)

Discussion Items - Issues the Board needs to discuss and deliberate, but upon which no action is taken at this meeting.
Action Items - Issues that require the Board to make a decision by vote, may have been discussed over several meetings prior to this point.
Consent Items - Routine matters that need no discussion by the Board, but require Board approval. They are grouped together as a single agenda item. Background
materials are provided in the Board packet to be reviewed ahead of the meeting. If there are no concerns, they are approved with a single vote. Any member can

requiest the Board remove an item to be discussed and voted on separately. This firees up time at meetings.

Information Items [Incidental Information] - Matters the Board needs to know about, but for which no Board action is needed. The information flow is one way, from
presenter to the Board. Questions for clarification are entertained as time allows.




Alburgh School Board
Alburgh Community Education Center
May 20, 2019

Present: Board Chair Michael Savage, Board Vice Chair Trevor Creller, Board Member Mallory Ovitt,
Principal Beth Hemingway, GISU Superintendent Michael Clark, Alburgh Staff Member Rick Baker, Pat
Daunais from Friends of Northern Lake Champlain

Meeting called to order at 5:30 P.M. by Mike Savage

Adjustment of Agenda:
e Added bills for payment
e Added Alburgh Clubhouse to board discussion
e Added head lice policy to board discussion on policy

Citizens/Staff to be Heard:
¢ None

Consent Agenda:
e Approved 5/06/19 Minutes
e Building Use Requests: None at this meeting

Reports:
e Principal’'s Report: Beth Hemingway updated the board on upcoming/summer building

maintenance and projects, hiring updates, Alburgh Club House Committee, curriculum &
instruction, 8th grade trip, graduation, and upcoming dates
o Rick Baker updated the board on quotes that have been received as part of the
playground, paving, and bleacher projects.

Board Business:

e Green Stormwater Infrastructure: Patrick Daunais from Friends of Northern Lake Champlain
spoke to the board regarding a project to install green stormwater infrastructure. A grant has
been received to work with Alburgh which would allow the project to be completed at no cost to
the school. Would be possible to make STEM connections for this to become a learning
opportunity for students. In the winter, the location of snow removal may be an issue with the
current plan- a discussion with the highway department will be needed before commitment. In
addition, fencing may be needed for safety when there are high rain events. Variations or
smaller scale projects may be an option as well.

e Policy Updates: Michael Clark reviewed with the board the policies which were identified by the
VSBA as being in need of addition or review to bring in line with state statute and GISU. The
board read through the policies in question. Next month the board will potentially adopt these
policies, and read others.

e Bereavement Time: Beth Hemingway reviewed the contracts of two employees who do not
currently have bereavement time in their contract.

e Confracts to Sign: Reviewed non-union employee contracts.




Graduation: Beth Hemingway discussed the current status of 8th grade graduation preparations.
Graduation will be held June 13th at 6:00 P.M.

Lawn Care Contract: Reviewed the new 2-year lawn care contract.

Bills: Trevor Creller reviewed current bills with the board.

Alburgh Club House: Trevor Creller updated the board on the committee’s work and the need for
representation from the school board on the newly forming board for this project/building.
Michael Clark pointed out the need for the attorney to review this. Beth Hemingway will contact
Paul Chapman to get clarification.

Setting the Next Agenda: no new items fo add to the next agenda.

Board Action:

Trevor Creller moved to accept the minutes of May 06, 2019 (2nd Mallory Ovitt) Unan.

Trevor Creller moved to approve an expenditure not to exceed $10,500 for the purchase of
engineered wood fiber chips for the playground from Triple A State of Play (2nd Mallory Ovitt)
Unan. -

Trevor Creller moved to approve an expenditure not to exceed $21,000 to Premier Paving for
paving the back parking lot area (2nd Mallory Ovitt) Unan.

Trevor Creller moved to approve an expenditure not to exceed $7,500 to Beaulac Excavating for
prep work for paving (2nd Mallory Ovitt) Unan.

Trevor Creller moved to grant 3 bereavement days to the home school coordinator and
behavioral specialist contracts, and retroactively adjust Stephanie Moegelin’s paid time off to
reflect the 3 bereavement days (2nd Mallory Ovitt) Unan.

Trevor Creller moved to support the superintendent's issuing of contracts to non-union
employees (2nd Mallory Ovitt) Unan.

Trevor Creller moved to award a 2-year lawn mowing contract to Island Lawn Service (2nd
Mallory Ovitt) Unan.

Trevor Creller moved to authorize the payment of current valid invoices, as is (2nd Mallory Ovitt)
Unan.

Trevor Creller moved to adjourn at 7:09 P.M. (2nd Mallory Ovitt) Unan.

Respectfully Submitted,

Stephanie Waters Virginia Wright Mallory Ovitt

Trevor Creller, Vice Chair Michael Savage, Chair



Superintendent’s Report

June 2019

Negotiations
Meetings between the Teachers Association and the GISU School Board Negotiations committee are
ongoing.

Individual Contracts
Individual teacher and support staff contracts have been distributed and are being retutned in accotrdance
with three union master agreements.

2019-2020 Hiring Process

The 2019-2020 hiring process is underway. There are postings for positions in all three districts (Alburgh,
CIUUSD, and South Hero) as well as at the Supervisory Union. The GISU office is working hatd to get
recommended candidates to interviews with the Superintendent as quickly as possible. The application pool
for many of the postings is very good while there are also some postings which are not attracting many
applications.

CIUUSD Principal Hiring

I facilitated the CIUUSD Principal Hiring Advisory Committee and would like to thank Dan Foster, Carol
Egan, Jane Zera, Jeri Frank, Barb Larvey, Hannah Pelkey, Caryn Zambrano, Sarah Noble, and Kristin Roach
for hard work on this committee. The committee met and identified what it believed we are looking forin a
candidate, identified 21 questions to ask at the interview, and then reviewed all the candidates. The
committee narrowed the search down to 6 candidates to interview. I scheduled all six interviews however
between scheduling and conducting the interviews two candidates withdrew as they accepted other positions.
A candidate has been selected to be recommended as the 2019-2020 CIUUSD North Hero and Isle La Motte
campuses and will visit the North Hero and Isle La Motte Communities on June 4, 2019.

Status of Moving the GISU Office

The CIUUSD Board has approved a specific budget for each of the components of the remodel and move.
While we are on track to complete the wotk necessaty to move into the new space by July 1, 2019 it is likely
we will need time in July to review the files that need to be moved based on record retention best practices
and to actually move spaces.

FY 18 Audit/Grant Funds

I am pleased to share the GISU made the deadline established by the AOE regarding the completion of the
FY 18 GISU Single Audit and as a result the grant funds from FY 17 which we wete in jeopardy of losing
have been released and T anticipate will be processed by the AOE in the first week of June. We completed
the FY 18 audit 6 months earlier than the FY 17 audit. If we continue to improve at this pace the FY 19
audit can be completed in December which would be within the traditional normal times school audits are
completed.

FY 18 Local Audits
We have shifted our focus to completing the local audits. Our goal is to complete the local Audits in June.

Thank you for the work you do as board members to support education throughout the Islands.



L1 4o | abed

WV9Z:616 6102/62/S

(86'L8C°1) 86'L8T°61 000 86°L8T°61 00700081 so1ddng |erousd-reuondnusuy 00-000-0195-0011-100 8T
(96°0L5°1) 96'0LL1 000 96°0LLT 00°00T [aael-[euOnONNISUL 00-000-085S-0011-100 LT
(6¥°00¥°01) 6¥°00%°0L 000 65°00V°0L 00°000°0€ [BUOIIBOOA /D Y23, - UORY, 00-000-69$S-0011-100 9C
96'8T1°0L 000 000 000 96'8T1°0L 19 109} 01 Justuked Jleydq-uQ 211§ 00-000-89SS-0011-100 ‘ST
(00°s5¢) 00°0T L1 000 00°0THLI 00°590°L1 dlealld del§ Ul - SH uonmy, 00-000-9955-0011-100 ¥T
(00'09¢c1) 00°09€VET 000 00°09€vET 007000122 AeAL/AqR 91BIS JO INQ-SH uoning, 00-000-+95S-0011-100 €T
LS SH0'6S £7°797°680°1 61 LEY 1HT Y6478 LY 00'80S8H1°1 dlei§ uf - SH uoningl 00-000-1955-0011-100 'TC
0S°LSSE 0STHr'e 000 0S'THH'T 00°000°9 (jeuoneanpy) sdurg, pidtd 00-000-$15S-0011-100 1¢
00°00¢ 000 000 000 0000t uswdinbg o], sxedal-feuondnnsu] 00-000-£€¥S-0011-100 0T
(z€'196'TE) TE196°CE 000 TE196°CE 000 A1epu02ag SUOHEPOWOIIY (S PV 00-000-SE€S-0011-100 "61
(0T'9s¢°LD) 0T955°LE 6899%°C1 1€'680°ST 00°000°01 'SOAS "onp [euoissaj0Id 00-000-0Z£S-0011-100 "8
(LT'€89) LTE81Y 00°501°1 LT'8LOE 00°005°¢ juswidofaaa(] [euoissajoid-jeuononnsul (0-000-067$-0011-100 L1
(08'65) 08°6S 000 08°65 000 su Ajiqesiqy L7 - dnot9 jeuononnsu] 00-000-282S-0011-100 91
SEPIY 98°65TY 06Ly ¥8'9LLE 12°0L0°S soueinsu] uoisip dnoss-jeuononnsup (0-000-182$-0011-100 'S1
1€°650C 0S°619°¢1 A S 08'L90°C1 18'8L9°S1 soueansuj [ejus dnos-feuononnsul 00-000-0825-0011-100 ‘¥i
00°01+°8 00°065°1 000651 000 00°000°01 JUSWISINGUIINY 98IN0d-feUOLONASU] 00~000-0LZS-0011-100 €1
00'1$8°C 00'C08°1 000 00T08°1 00959y “dwod Juswiojdureun-feuononnsul 00-000-09¢$-0011-100 1
00°€E1'6 00°0 000 000 00°€E1’6 "duio)) SIIoM-[EUOLIONISH] (0-000-0STS-0011-100 T1
6'611°€ 000 000 000 6°611°E uond(Q Juswainy akodwy 00-000-1¥2$-0011-100 01
(LT 9L 60) TTILT6T €961 68°611°6T 000 Juswammay sakoidwy 00-000-052$-0011-100 6
97979 91°670°1 000 91'6¥0°1 08°6L9°1 9j1'T dnoip) - [euonoNISY] 04-000-0£TS-0011-100 '8
76 181°81 CUTIY'LY £6'6VS €1 0T'198°cS LO'€65°S8 Boy-jeuononnsup 00-000-0¢TS-0011-100 'L
s vy 188 447 000 169 444 000 VIH - [euononasuy 0-001-0125-0011-100 9
r1116'68 8€°8L6°091 £9°8L5°81 SL'66ETYI 75°688°05T yieay dnoss-jeuononasiy 00-000-012S-0011-100 S
88°9¥T°ST SL010°06 0LTvT9 $0'89L°¢8 €9°LST'SIT Saue[eg sopie-fenondonnsuy 00-000-S115-0011-100 ¢
(89's0€°s1) 89°50€°G1 000 89'60€°ST 000 AIe[eS 9p1V +0S 10V 00-000-F115-0011-100 '€
(s7'82s"8) ST'8TS'8T 000 §T'8TS'8T 00°000°0 samnsqns-feuononusty 00-000-C115-0011-100 '
00°8L0°1¥1 00'8TS‘T#8 19'18€°991 6£°971°9L9 00'909°€86 solle[es-feuotionusyy 00-000-0115-0011-100 1
[euonINnSUy o1 1
puny [BI3UI9) [0
6107/0¢/9 610C/0¢/9 610T/0€/9 6102/0¢£/9
- 810T/1/L - 810T/1/L - 810T/1/L - 810TU/1/L uonduosaq / JaquinN JUnodoy
Suiureway palaquinousg
junowry % Juadg sasueIqUNOU pousd pauoday  398png pardopy

va [qoundz "8pod juswalels

EV164 # Hoday

sapo }09lgO pue uoljdoun4 spund ||y sasuadx3y
}ouIsIq [ooyds umo] ybiangly




L1 Jo Z abed

WV8Z:61:6 6102/62/S

(00°06) 00°06 000 00°06 000 Sale[eS SapIY dMS 00-000-ST11S-1011-100 "SS
00'CLY'EY 00'820°96 06'99%°81 01°198°LL 00°00S°6ET SI0IN, [oU] S3LR[ES dMS 00-000-011$-1011-100 ¥S
wea30.14 IPIA 100YIS 1011
1€°T0T'S0€S 19°6LV'S8LTS  98°LIO'69PS SLI9P9IECS 76°189°060°€S [euonon.nsuf 0911 TV.LOL
00°0ST 000 000 000 00°05¢ uonensI3aYy/sead/sand 00-000-0185-0011-100 €S
$8°98%°C1 9II'EISL P69€1°E TTILEY 00°000°0C juawsdibzg 1syndwos-jeuononnsul 00-000-+€L5-0011-100 ‘TS
95°Z8€°9 LIS 000 i L19 00°000°L SOUMIXE] 29 AINJIUIN-[EUONORNISUL 00-000-EELS-0011-100 IS
00°008 000 000 000 007008 Juawdinby - pg sAyd 00-L11-0£L5-0011-100 0§
(Lo'soL) LO'80L 00°0 L080L 000 awdinby [euononIsuI-feuOldRNSU] 00-000-0€LS-0011-100 '6¥
00°000°1 000 000 000 00°000°1 PA Y99 - USS 00-€11-1895-0011-100 8%
9°TE0°T vS'LOT'T 000 $S'LIV L 007008°¢ sremyog 1andwoo-feuondnasul 00-000-0L95-0011-100 "Ly
00°00S 000 000 000 00°00S saane[adiuep - 20Ud19S (0-€11-0995-0011-100 ‘9%
0070051 00°0 00°0 000 0070051 saanemdiuein - YIBIN 00-111-0995-0011-100 'St
007000°T 000 000 000 00'000°T saotaa(g saneindiuey - AovialT 00-501-0995-001 {-100 +¥
(¥8'912) #8°91C 000 $8°91¢ 00°0 $201A3(] sane[ndiueLu-[euonanIsyy 00-000-099$-0011-100 "€t
00°005C 000 000 000 00°005°C S[ELIRIBIA [ENSIA-OIpHE-[2UOTIONNSUL 00-000-0595-0011-100 T
00°001 000 000 000 00°001 S[BIIPOLIO/SAUIZRTRIA] - SAUPMIS [8120§ 00-ST1-1$95-0011-100 "1t
00°0S€ 000 000 000 00°0S€ s[ed1poLIad/saurzeSe ~ KoeIel 00-S01-1+95-0011-100 Ot
0762 08°0T 000 08°0Tr 00°0S¥ S[ed1poLIad/saulzeseN 00-000-1+95-0011-100 6€
00°000°C 000 0070 000 00°000°C syjoog - SAPNIS [2190S 00-S11-0+9S-0011-100 8€
00°008°T 000 000 000 00°005°1 sjoog - 20Ud1IS 00-E11-0%95-0011-100 'LE
0£66°L 0L'500°T r8r6l 8TLS 00°000°01 sjoog - ASeINT 00-S01-0¥9$-0011-100 "9€
(ozssn 0T'SS1 000 0T'$S1 000 sjoog-feuononisul 00-000-0¥95-0011-100 'S¢
(05°065) 0$°060°T 000 05°060°T 00°00S sauddng - pg sKyd 00-L11-0195-0011-100 "v€
00°0S€ 000 000 000 00°0S€ sa1jddng -~ sa1pmig [e190§ 00-ST1-0195~0011-100 €€
€179 89'8L8 000 89'8L8 00°00S°1 sarddng - aoua10g 00-€11-0195-0011-100 "Z€
00'000°C 000 000 000 00°000°T sayddng - e 00-111-0195-0011-100 1€
08'90€ 0T'€61 0T'€61 000 00°00S sauddng - o1snjAl 00-601-0195-0011-100 "0€
y6' 1LY 90'825°¢C 000 90'8TS°t 00'000F sayddng - 1y 00-£01-0195-0011-100 '6C
6102/0€/9 6102/0€/9 6107/0¢/9 610T/0€/9
- 810T/1/L -810U1/L - 810Z/1/L - 810T/1/L uondnosaq / 1qUINN JUN0XdY
MEE&EOM pataqunouy
junoury % juadg saoueIquInoUyg polad pauoday 198png pardopy

EV16} # Moday

sapo 199lqO pue uonoung spun4 ||y sesuadxsg

JoL3sIg [00Ydg umo] ybunqly




L1 jo ¢ abed

WVv8C'6L:6 6102/62/S

(sern SLETT 000 SLETL 000 sautefes-pg [e93dS 00-000-0115-0021-100 6L
uoneanpy [enads 0071
06°6£8°1S SL'6Y9'9YS SF1968 €T SEOLES S9°68H'SHS T9 1IV/D-24d $SINY [esdsluf] €711 TV.LOL
00°00¢ 000 000 000 00°00¢ dinby 2 sxoog [0040sa1d  00-000-0¥9S-€TI11-100 ‘8L
£Ep0¢ L9°S6y 000 L9'S6Y 00°000°1 satjddng [0043saxd 00-000-0195-€T11-100 “LL
(8z'828) 8C°076°¢ $1°096°t $1°096°1 00'T60°C T VYAV - uonng, 00-000-£95S-€ZI1-100 9L
00°00¢ 000 000 000 00°00¢ sdu, platd M-21d 00-000-S1SS-€Z11-100 'SL
00°0€T 00°0L 00°0L 000 00°00€ uowdojoas JoId -3 91 - V1 00-000-06TS-€TT1-100 FL
00°001°1 000 000 000 00°001°T ‘quirey sy -3 3id -V 00-000-0LTS-ETTI~100 €L
09°05T 0¥'06 000 0¥'06 00'1ve “dwoy “dwaun) -3 214 -V 00-000-09TS-€TLI-100 'TL
0081 000 000 000 0081 ‘dwo) s1axj10p - 21d-V1 00-000-05TS-€T11-100 "1L
(58°08) $8°08 000 $8°08 000 "su[ 9317 dno1D) -3 21d-V 00-000-0€TS-€T11-100 0L
(L9sr1) TEIS6T 10°6¢€S 1€TIFT $9°708°C VOId -3 9dd V1 00-000-0TTS-€TI1-100 69
LL'610°T £208¢ 000 £T08¢ 00°00%°C yipeap dnoin -3 31d VN 00-000-01T$-€TT11-100 ‘89
(005200 00°570°C 000 00'70C 000 Satigjeg sIMNsSqng aid V1 00-000-T11S-€C11-100 L9
000 00'9€9°9¢ LESHOL £9°065°6C 00'9€9°9¢ SILB[EG B] 21J-55300Y [ESISAIUN 00-000-011S-EC11-100 99
79 13V -4 55909V [BSIIAIL() €TIT
ILLGS'TLS 89°€EEPIIS SE£7779°07S EETIL'E6S 6€°1€69818 w1304 APIAA 100498 1011 TVLOL
8766¢ TLYST 9$°SL 91'6L1 00°059 sanddng -dMmS 00-000-019$-1011-100 'S9
00°958 00°6+C 000 00°6¥C 00°S01°1 wswdopad JoId dMS 00-000-06ZS-1011-100 9
0¥'81 09°8%1 981 yLEe] 00°L91 uoisIA dnoiny dMS 00-000-18ZS-1011-100 €9
88 b sy 9L'LY 9ECEY 00°s¢Ts Jejua( Ao dMS 00-000-08ZS-1011-100 'T9
0761 08°081 000 08°081 00°00T ‘dwo)) "dwaufy JMS 00-000-09TS-1011-100 19
00°579 0070 000 000 007579 "dwo? s103410M dMS 00-000-05ZS-1011-100 09
(0062270 00'578°€ 000 00°578°¢ 007001°T Siljauag] Juslially 940 dMS 00-000-TETS-1011-100 "6
(sTLs) §TLST 000 STLST 00°00T 917 dno1D - JMS 00-000-0£7S-1011-100 8§
TTT8EE €5°68T°L YTPIP°l 67°ST8'S SLILY0T VOId dMS 00-000-0TTS-1011-100 LS
86'959°9C 99°0£6°S £0°€SS £9°LLE'Y ¥9°L81°T€E yeay dnoin dMS 00-000-012S-1011-100 95
6102/0€/9 610T/0¢/9 6102/0€/9 6102/0¢/9
- 810T/1/L - 810U/1/L - 810T/1/L - 810T/1/L uodiIsaq / JpquInN JUN00Y
Sutuieway palsquInouy
JUNOWy % juadg S9OUBIqUINOUT] poung pauoday  108png paydopy

EV161 # Hoday

sapo 199lqO pue uonoun4 spund ||y sasuadxsg

Jo3siQ |ooYy2S umo] ybinqy




L1 o ¥ abed

WV8Z:61:6 6102/62/S

76'10C 80°86L°6 000 80'86L°6 00°000°01 sig/|dng/dxg/suodg -[euononsisul 00-000-€895-01¥1-100 €01
144214 9L°91T°1 79'780°1 YIPEl 00°00L°1 saijddng [e1auaS-sa11ANOY Apog U9PMIS 00-000-0195-01+1-100 201
00°8ZL°t 00'TLT 000 00TLT 00°000°C SOAS Paseyaind Yo -SlIALDY Juapmis 00-000-00SS-01#1-100 101
6T°SLY9 1LvTE1 000 1LY2El 00°000°8 SWeI301 ~ SANIALDE WAPMS 00-000-LEES-011-100 001
§T8S 000 000 000 §T'8S DM 18014 JUSPNIS/SJ2/SOYIEOT 00-000-05TS-01¥1-100 66
00°¢€l V144 000 0¥'8Ty 0¥ 186 VOId s34 % sayoeod 00-000-0TTE-01v1-100 86
00°009°1 000 000 000 00°009°1 Bjeuqy due) - SSMIANDY JUPNIS 00-000-1T1$-01F1-100 L6
(00°008%) 00°008°9 000 00°008°9 00°000°C SaLie[eS 59y % saUdr0D 00-000-0T1S-01+1-100 96
00°009°C 00°00%°1 000 00°00¥°1 00°000 SILIR[ES ~SANANOY Apog PMIS 00-000-0115-01+1-100 "6
SIIALYY Apog Judpws o1p1
(S£'86S°TD)S SE'86S°TIS 90°'P09°€S 6T166'8S 00°0S uoyeonpy ALey [enudssy 1071 TVIOL
(sg's68) SE'C68 90°9¢T 6769 000 esy-39g 00-000-0CCS-10T1-100 '¥6
(00'€0L’1D) 00°€0L° 11 00'8¥€°E 00'SS€°8 000 Saligjes saple-997 00-000-ST116-10T1-100 €6
uoneanpy Al1ey [eNuassy 1071
(SL°691°9)S 9T'69S 1LES SP'SIT'8TS 1$°€SE'EPES 1S°66£'99€S uonednpy {eads 0071 TVLOL
(88°05) 83°0¢ 000 88°0¢ 000 sonddng weidod-pg [e102ds 00-000-0195-00Z1-100 26
(00°s2) 00°sC 000 00°S¢ 000 JuatdoaAs(] [U0ISSAOXd 00-000-067S-00Z1-100 16
(ss¥9¢) $0'$80°C 9v'681 85°568°1 67°0TL 1 aouensyf uoIsiA dnois-py [e19ads 00-000-187$-00Z1-100 06
(€5°L¥1°D) 01'%5€%9 IL'1$9 6€TIL'S LS'90TF soueInsy] [eIua( dnoi3-pH [e199dS 00-000-082$-00T1-100 '68
00°005°T 000 000 000 00°005°1 JSWISINQUIINY 95IN03-PY [e190dS 00-000-0L7S-00T1-100 ‘88
(ozege) 0T evs 000 0Ters 00012 “dwo) juswkordwsun-pg [e10ads 00-000-092$-00Z1-100 'L8
00°0€€°] 000 000 000 00°0€ET “dwo)) s1j10p - pF [e192dS 00-000-0STS-00T1-100 98
(z1859) 01'T¥6T ¥L0TT 9€'1TLT 86°€80°C wawaIndY - pH [E193dS 00-000-0¥TS-00T1~100 S8
19Ty 000 000 000 19°vTy oji] dnoip - pg [ero2dg 00-000-0£T$-00C1-100 'F8
(743 70] 80°80L°61 €981 SLEVSLI 78'8S¥61 vol-py [e10adS 00-000-0TTS-00T1-100 €8
8T'L196 LY'E8Y 1L 65'881°C 8T'S6T99 SI'101°18 soueinsu] yijeaq dnois-pg [e10ads 00-000-012$-0021-100 T8
(T996+°1) 6¥°095°S5T 79°011°0¢ L86YHSET L8'€90PST soLie[eS sapie-pH [103dS 00-000-S11$-00T1-100 18
(sL'To¥'TD SLTOLTY 000 SLTOLTI 00°00¢ saimnsqns-py [e193ds 00-000-2115-00Z1-100 08
6107/0t/9 6102/0¢/9 610T/0€/9 6102/0¢/9
- 8102/1/L - 810T/1/L - 810T/1/L - 810T/1/L uondiIosag / 1qUNN UN00OY
Surureway palaquinoug
junowry 9 Juadg SIoUBIqUINOUT pouag pauoday  198png pardopy

£¥161 # poday

sapo9 }02lqO pue uoidoun spun ||y sesuadxg
JousIqg Jooyos umo] ybunqjy




L1 o g ebed

NV8Z:6L:6 6102/62/S

(9L 86L%1) 9L°86L¥1 000 9L'86LV1 000 (as1nu)solre[es-sa0la1as YIedH 00-000-011$-¥E€12-100 #T1
SOAIIS YI[BIH $EIT
(6E'PST'L)S $6°7L8 988 EEVLEIIS 19°86¥°0LS $S°819°69% SNIARG DduUEPIND 0ZIT TVILOL
00°00¢ 000 000 00°0 00°00¢ [enstA-0ipny 3duepInD 00-000-0$95-0TIT-100 €T
00°00% 000 000 000 00'00% $300q-9duepiny 00-000-0¥95-0Z1C-100 'TTI
6L71TT [T8L 000 17°8L 00°00¢ sorjddng jerouag-asueping 00-000-0195-0T1T-100 121
rig LT1E 000 LI1E 00°0 [9ABI-00UBPING  (0-000-085S-0T12-100 0TI
00°00§ 000 00°0 000 00°00¢ SId-90uBpING-301AIS PAORNU0) (0-000-01€5-0Z1C-100 ‘611
(00°002) 00'00T 000 0000T 000 uawidojaaa( Joid-20ueping 00-000-067$-0T1Z-100 ‘811
(s'68) 8¢€°8LI 69°L1 69091 8811 JoueINSU] UOISIA J2UBPING (0-000-18CS-0CTIC-100 "L11
68°1¢ 91°Te9 IL'Ly 0¥ v8¢ S0'v89 [eyua(d - duepIing 00-000-08TS-0T12-100 911
00°000°1 000 000 000 00°000°1 JUIWISIRGUIdY 38107 duepD 00-000-0LTS-0TIT-100 ST
(08°s¥D 08081 000 08°081 00°s¢ juswifojdwaun-aouepinD  0-000-097$-021¢-100 #11
00109 000 000 000 00'¥09 dwo)) s1a3{10M-50UPIND  00-000-05TS-0TIT-100 €11
[44:13 w9LY 000 9Ly $8°601 17 dnoig - aouepIng 0-000-0£7S-0TIT-100 TI1
(50265 D) 07'€T8°S 16'€S1°l 67699 SUIETY VDId- 9uepmy 00-000-07T$-0Z12-100 111
LTILTY 076591 6¥'STT ILEEY' L"0€8°S ‘Su] Yi[esH - soueping §0-000-012S-0C1Z-100 011
(00°s6v) 00°S6¥ 000 00°s6¥ 000 ssyysqns-asuepingy 00~000-C1 16-0C1Z-100 601
(00812720 0TLTSLL 8676 p1 TLL6STY 0T'60€°SS Arefes-ooueping 0-000-0115-0T1T-100 801
SIINAIIG dUEPINS QZIT
(r6's59°'1)8 60708L°6S 00°0S 60°08L6$ SIvTI‘8S wea8044 [00Ydg Bwung 7zpi TV.LOL
00°00§ 000 000 000 00°00¢ sarpddng -[ooyag Jounung (0-000-0195-Ty1-100 "LO1
$9'88 000 000 000 §9'88 "dwo) s1IoM - [0040G Jamwng 00-000-05¢S-¢ZH1-100 901
(65°651) 60°569 00°0 607669 05°S€S VYOI - [0040§ owing 00-000-0TCS-TTr1-100 'SO1
(00°$80°27) 00'680°6 000 00°680°6 00°000°L Ase[eg -weidoid [00YIS JOWAS 00-000-0115-TZHI1-100 +01
wg.i30.14 [00YIS JdWUWng 7ZH1
0L'669'8S S6'6£T1TS 7978018 €C'LSI0TS $9°6£6°67S SIBIAY Apog JIPNIS OTHT TVILOL
6102/0¢/9 6107/0L/9 6102/0¢/9 6102/0¢/9
- 810T/1/L - 810T/1/L - 810T/1/L - 810T/1/L uondiosa( / 12quInN Junooy
Sutuieway] pasequinoug
junowy 73 wadg S30UBIqUUNIOUT] pouad pauodoy  195png paydopy

£V16) # Hoday

s9po9 J03lqO pue uonosun4g spun4 ||y sasuadxy

101381 [00YdS umo] ybanqly




L1 4o 9 abed

WV8Z'6L'6 6102/62/S

6967 1€'6£0°€T 000 1€'6€0°€T 00°€EE°LS Ase[es-sa01A1ag A1e1qT 00-000-0115-2ZTT-100 "8¥1
Kaeaqry 7z
(67°09¢'8)$ $0°606°2€S TI6ILTS T6'681°I€S SL'BPSPTS SNARS Y299dS 0SIZ TV.LOL
(68951) 68'951 9861 £0°1¥1 000 soupmsu| uoisiA dnoi3-s301AIS Y932dS 00-000-182S-0S[Z-100 L1
(€601 €60t 9S'Ed LEL8E 000 soueansuj [eus( dnos-saolaeg (093ds 00-000-08CS-0S12-100 9%1
00's9¢ 000 000 000 00'$9¢ JUSWISINGUINY S$IN0D-5IIAIIS Yo32dS 00-000-0£TS-0S1T-100 "S¥1
(0¥'s9) 0t°06 000 0106 00°'sT “dwo)) yuswAojdwatn-591410§ 1023dS 00-000-09TS-051T-100 +h1
0S'LE 000 000 000 05°LE "dwo)) SINEoM~S31AISS 4023dS 00-000-05T5-0S12-100 "Eh1
(reeir) PETLY €561 6L'TSY 000 JBWIANY - SIAS Yo3adS 00-000-0CS-0512-100 "TH1
(091D S8YES’I 6796 9¢'8€L 1 STITLY ©O1J-5301A18G 1932dS  00-000-02T$-0512-100 "TH1
(s8°¥85°5) S8H8S°S 9 H9¢ 6£020°S 000 soueInsu] ijedH dnois-sao1a1ag 4o33ds 00-000-017$-0$12-100 0b1
(8L819°€7) 8L'819°CC 0¥'6L6 8€°6£9°TC 000 S3LIBJES SIPIE-SIIAIRS Y993dS 00-000-5115-0S12-100 6€1
00°02L) 0002, 000 00°0ZL 000 SAININISQNS-S31AIOG 4082dS 00-000-T11$-0$12-100 '8¢
00°005°CT 000 000 000 00'00§°22 $9LIR{ES-SIOIAIIS 4033dS 00-000-011$-0S12-100 "LEL
SINAS :uuoam [1}1 ¥4
(86'181)$ 1L€90°LYS 9L°TL9S S6°06€°9¥S £L°188'9FS SMIAIIS BBIH PEIT TV.LOL
(oteLn) 01'ZL8 000 01'7L8 00°00L satpddng e1susd-sao1a1ag WIEsH 00-000-0195-4€1T-100 "9€1
00001 000 000 000 00001 - [9AB11-SI1ALBS YI[ESH 00-000-085S-FE1T-100 "SEI
(00°526°'1) 00'T65°ST 000 00'T65°ST 00°£99°€T JUBLISSISSY SIS YIedH 00-000-CEES-FEIT-100 PEL
(0009L) 007098 000 007098 00°001 uswdojoss(] J01J-S901A1S UIBSH 00-000-06TS-+E1T-100 "EE1
9s911) 95911 1761 SUL6 000 souemsu] uoisip dnois-sadiAfg PEdH 00-000-18TS-PE1T-100 TEI
(80°02¢) 80°0Z¢ £eES $L99T 000 oouensu] [e)usQg dnoss-sadlAleg YedH 00-000-087S-+E1T-100 1€l
(or'zL) 0t'06 000 0¥'06 0081 "dwo) JuswAo[dwoun-s31A13§ Yi[esH 00-000-092S-+E€12-100 0¢1
00881 000 000 000 00881 “dwio)) SII0M-SIIAIRG YIBIH 00-000-05T$-PE1T-100 "6T1
9T €0 000 000 000 97 €0t WBWIANGY - SOAS YIBOH 00-000-0¥TS-FE1T-100 "8TI
SO'Lyy TrS60°1 86'9% Yr8¥0°1 LY THS BO1-SDIAIRS YIBIH 00-000-0TTS-FE1T-100 LTI
(6£81€°¢) 6£'81€°C POESS §ES9LT 000 soue1nsu] yijeap] dnois-seviAldg yesH 00-000-01ZS-#€12-100 91
00°€91°0¢ 000 000 000 00°€91°0Z Nd'T - $991A19S YIB3H 00-000-$11$-¥E1T-100 "5TI
6102/0€/9 610T/0€/9 6102/0€/9 6102/0€/9
- 810T/1/L - 810U/1/L - 810YU1/L - 810T/1/L uondLIsa( / 19GUINN JUN0odY
Sutureway paloquinouy
junowy %9 Juadg 59ouURIqUINOUZ pouad pauoday  198png pardopy

EV161 # Hodoy

s9po) 399[qO pue uoijoun spund ||y sasuadxg

Jo1siQ Jooyds umo| ybanqly




11 o / abed

Wv8c:61:6 6102/62/S

(08°pSH°L)S SO'6YE'8IS 00°08 SO°6PE‘8IS STH68'01S uonsdnpy jo prvog QLT TV.LOL
(81°65L) 81'651°C 000 81'6S1°C 00°00t1 san(] BqsA-Sad1AISS P JO preod 00-000-018S-01€Z-100 "€LI
00°05¥ 000 000 000 00°0st 9 03 QUL X} S3fRS - 9AS pH JO pleog (0-000-€195-01€T-100 TLI
00°0¢ 000 000 000 00°08 ayjddng s,101nse01)-5201A10S PH JO PIeod 00-000-T19$-01€T-100 141
00051 000 000 000 00°0S1 asuadxg pg Jo preod - P Jo p1eog 00-000-1195-01€Z-100 '0LI
00°0SL 000 000 0070 00°0SL saijddns-sa01A19§ pH JO PIeOY 00-000-0195-01£T-100 691
(sL820) SL'8LE 000 SL'8L6 00°0SL BuISILIOAPE-520IAIAS PH JO Preod 00-000-0¥SS-01€Z-100 "891
(L8LED L8'LET 000 L8'LET 000 SBUIIIEIN/28EIS0J-520IAI2S PH JO PIBOET 00-000-0€SS-01€Z-100 "LII
(00'621°6) 00'6T1°01 000 00°621°01 00°000°1 S30IAIDS [E52]-5301A13S PH JO PIEOE 00-000-09€S-01€Z-100 991
00°00S°1 000 0070 000 00°005°t uejd eLR1djed 00-000-00€S-01€2-100 "S91
000 STHPE 000 SThre STyre BO1J-5901AIRS PH JO PIeod 00-000-0TTS-01€C-100 #91
000 00°00$°1 0070 00°00S°1 00°00s°t Ateles-12inseany/pg JO preod 00-000-1115-01€2-100 €91
000 00°000°€ 000 00°000°¢ 00°000°¢ SaLIe|es-5301A19G P JO preod 00-000-0115-01€C-100 791
uoyeInpy jo pirog Q1€
Y6 TEY' PPS G6EILT'PES 00°0% 6EILT'PES €EYOL'SLS Areaqu gzzZ TV.LOL
00°00¢ 00°00¢ 000 007008 00°000°1 21eMY0g 19INdw0s-5301A19S ATRIqIT 00-000-0L95-TTTT-100 191
6L vl 19°¢Tt 000 19°671 00°0ST s{eatpoLiad/souizeSew-sadia1ag A1RIQIT 00-000-1$9$-TTTT-100 091
09°10C 0¥'36L 000 0y'86L 00°000°S syo0g AIeIqi|-s01A19§ ATRIQIT (0-000-0%9$-TTTT-100 ‘651
{(r1°681) 71°688 000 ¥1°688 00°00¥ sonddng £1e1q|-s201A10§ AI2IQIT 00-000-0195-22ZT-100 "8S1
Loy PLTII 000 LTI 000 aouBINSU] UOISIA dn018-5301A198 AIRIGIT 00-000-18TS-TTTT-100 “LS1
9y €79 T6'09¢ 000 5°09C 86'¢88 soueansy jeaus( dnois-sadialag AIeiqiT 00-000-08Z5-2TTT-100 9S1
00'2LTD) 00TLTT 000 00'2LTT 000 uomm-A1eIqiT 00-000-0LZS-TZTT-100 "SS1
(0v'89) 0¥'06 000 0¥'06 00CT “dwo)) yuswAodwoun-sasiatag A1eIqi] 00-000-09C$-TTTT-100 FS1
00°59 000 000 0070 00°¢9 “dwio)) s19Y10M-$991A108 A1RIqrT 00-000-05T$-TTTL-100 €51
SeL S8°08 000 $808 0788 917 - $901AR0S A1eIqIT 00-000-0£ZS-TTTT-100 'TS1
95 ¥0LT 151891 000 171891 L6'SSEY BOYY-5301A195 A12Iq1] 00-000-0TTS-CLTT-100 151
L109T°9 10°911°¢ 000 10°911°¢ 81°9LT'6 soueinsul yyjeal] dnois-saoialag AIeIqiT 00-000-017S-22TT-100 0SI
(00°50¢° D) 00'S0E°1 000 00°S0€°1 000 S2INIISQNS-$201AI0G AIRIGIT 00-000-C1 1$-2CCT-100 61
6102/0€/9 610T/0¢/9 610T/0¢/9 6102/0£/9
- 810U/1/L - 810U/1/L - 810T/i/L - 810T//L uondusa 7 1qUINN JUN0%dY
Surureway palaquinouy
unowy 29 uadg $30UBIGUINOUL] pouad pauoday  198png pardopy

£¥i6l # Hoday

sapo9 199lqO pue uoioung spund ||y sasuadxg

Jo13sIQ [00YdS umo] ybangly




L1 40 g abed

WV8Z:61'6 6102/62/S

(szs1o) STSI6 000 STSI6 00°00L S21mX1 ]/ wing -s0A§ [ediduid 00-000-€£L$-01+T-100 661
00059 00°05€ 0070 00°0$€ 00°000°1 a1emyog 1aIndwo)) - $9AS sfedioutid 00-000-0L95-01HT-100 861
(00°0£2) 00°0£2 000 00°0€Z 000 sjestpoLad/Sell - [edidULd 00-000-1¥95-014T-100 “L61
(sg'c01) $8°€01 $6'67 06'€L 000 syooq - jeddulld 00-000-0¥9S-01¥Z-100 961
(6906€°0) 6906 000 69065 00°000°C Anadysariddng ao1y30-sa01at0g fedodulld 00-000-019$-01+T-100 'S61
76899 89'1€8°1 000 89°1€8°1 00°00S°C joAR1-$301A10G [edIOULL] 00-000-085S-01+Z-100 61
£T°LT6 LL'TLS 000 LLTLS 00°005°1 a8e1sod -'soAg Jedioulld  00-000-TESS-0IHT-100 €61
£S°0EL°T LY 69T°E 000 LY69T°€ 00°000°S auoydajal-seotaag feddunld 00-000-0€55-01#2-100 T61
70'682°C 86°091% 000 86°091% 00°05t°9 "$9AG 101d0D) 504G fedioulid 00-000-0€7S-01¥2-100 161
(8920 8%'97C 000 8%°97C 000 sygouag “dwg O -0A§ fedioutid 00-000-262S-01¥-100 061
£0'+28 L6'SLY 000 L6'SLY 00°008°t dioutig-asuadxg Jo1d-5301a1eg fedioutld 00-000-162S-01+T-100 681
00'9€C 00%9T°1 00°00$ 00+9L 0070051 tuswdojaaa( Joid -'soag fedould 00-000-062S-01+C-100 '$81
£6'181 0L'1L8 60'LT 19'¥+8 £9°950°1 oueInsu] uotsiA dnoid-sasiazeg [edroutld 00-000-1827$-01#2-100 L8]
(57919} TE8E0°E 61921 £1'216'T LOTTHT osueinsu] [ejuaq dnois-sas1azag fedouid 00-000-082S-01#Z-100 981
00°00T 0070081 000 0070081 00000°C "quaY 380D ~'$9AS [edioutsd 00-000-0LTS-01HT-100 'S81
09982 09'19€ 000 09°'19€ 00°SL "dwo) juswAojdunun-901a19g [edioutld 00-000-09ZS-01+T-100 +81
000281 000 000 000 000281 "dwo)) s1a10pM-5901A1G [edIdutid 00-000-0SCS-01C-100 €81
8vLE) 90°2ET] 70'96 FO9LI‘T 85611 UBWIANGY - SIAS [edioudid 00-000-0¥TS-0T+C-100 "T81
0T Sh 08°01¢ 000 08°01¢€ 0095, soueansu| 9517 dnoss-so1a19g fedidully 00-000-0€2$-01#2-100 181
6T 0D €6 10°L1 SYTELL 80°Z8TS1 YT TL6 YL ©213-5321A13G [edioutid 00-000-0ZZS-01+2-100 081
6¥670°L TU8LTSE TTSLIT 06'T01°F¢ 19°LTET oueansu] yyjeat] dnoss-soo1a19g [edioutid 00-000-01C$-01+C-100 6L1
(Lo 00°0LT°9S SASINS SSPSI‘IS £6'697°95 10JBUIPI00D) [0OUDS SWOH - 9AS UL 00-000-L115-01#T-100 8LI
(01°Z8611) 06'089°1L LE198°8 £5°618°79 08'87L°6S Ae[es A18301095-001A198 [edidulld 00-000-€116-01+2-100 'LL1
(18°€2°¢) 18VETE 000 18'9ET°E 000 sanIsqns-sadtaleg [edroutid 00-000-T1 1S-01#T-100 9L1
(sregT'st) 00°000°S6 69°L0E°L 1£769°L8 $8'91L°6L A1e[es-a01a1a§ [edioutid 00-000-011$-01+2-100 "SLI
SIAIIS [edIdULL] QT HT
00°08 00°66L'SSES 0008 00°66L°SSES 00°66L'SSES 1} A20s1A13dNg - $391A19G IABRUSINIWPY OTEL TV.LOL
000 00'66L°5S€ 000 00°66L°SSE 00'66L°SS¢E JWAWSSISSY [I3UID (1S 00-000-1€ES-0TET-100 bL1
N £10S1A.13d NG - SIDAIIG IARBLSIUNUPY T
6107/0€/9 610T/0€/9 610T/0€/9 6107/0€/9
- 810Y/1/L - 810T/1/L - 810T/1/L - 810T/1/L uondrosa(] 7 3PqUInN Junooy
Suureway parquinoug
junouwry 29 juadg saouBIqQLINOUY pouidd papoday 198png padopy

sopo) 199[qO pue uonosung spund ||y sesuadxgy
}oL3SIg |ooyds umo] ybinqgly

€164 # Hoday




L1 Jo g abed

INV8C:616 610¢/6Z/9

(8€'95T°s D) 8€'9STS1 000 8€'9ST'SI 000 o1a10g ASIoug-ueld JO Jurew/uonead0 00-000-0295-009T-100 07T
(F1°185°D) PI185°91 000 P1 18591 00°000°S1 saijddng [e1poaisnD-jueld JO uiew/1edO 00-000-019$-009T-100 61T
LLYE £€1°TsT 000 £1'ese 00009 [PAeIAURLd JO Jutew/19dO 00-000-08£5-009C-100 ‘81T
$1°078°C 98°6L6C 000 98°6L6C 00°005°S 90IAIAG 0D - Juefd JO JuteN/dO 00-000-9€¥$-009T-100 'LIT
s v29y) 1$'¥Z1°8 000 1S'¥T1°8 00°005°€ sieday - utey/uonesddg 00-000-£€¥S-009T-100 91T
(99'089°¢) 99°089°¢S 000 99°089°cS 00°000°0§ JuejA/sIRdYY - Jukd JO JuteA/uOnEIdO 00-000-2EFS-0092-100 'S1T
00°005°C 000 000 000 007005 edoy] - spunois-jueld JO urewyuonesdd 00-000-1€4$-009T-100 #1T
(o111 or'119°€ 000 Or'119°E 00°00S°¢ 99][0D) d8eqles-jueld JO Jureuyuonedd 00-000-1r$-009T-100 €1
607061 8T00F 8¥'L1 08'78¢ LE0SS [ uoistA dnois-jueld JO JurewyuonesddO 00-000-1825-0092-100 ‘71T
£1'€T6 ¥1°100°1 10°8% [AN3YS LTYT6'] [ {eaus( dnous-jueld JO Iuewyuonesddo 00-000-087$-0092-100 11T
(0s0c1) 08°081 000 08081 00°0¢ 2 wawikojdwaun-jued JO Jurewyuonendy 00-000-097$-0092-100 01
00°019 000 000 000 00019 dwio) s110pm-1ue|d JO utew/uonend)d 00-000-052S-009Z-100 60T
96vL) LYSIV'T 1676 96'7TE 1 16°0P€°1 JuBWRINYY -jue]d Jo WeN/13dO 00-000-0vTS-009T-100 80T
(T5'9T) 15'198°¢ 08'v0v 1L°95¥°S 66'vEY'S Bol-jue|d JO Jutewyuonessd (0-000-02TTS-009T-100 "LOT
STL8S°1 S6'SET'L SO'L9L 06'89t°9 07'€78°8 [ yieay dnouB-jue[d JO Jurew/uonesadQ 00-000-017$-0092-100 90T
(sTe1v'e) STEIVL 000 STEIV'L 00°000°t saymsqns-jue|d JO Jutew/uonendd 00-000-¢115-0092-100 'S0T
(L¥'809°7) SI'PS9°69 80'16LY LO'€98F9 89°SH0°LY saLig[es-jue|d JO uiew/uoneRd) 00-000-0115-009Z-100 0T
jueig jo vu:«:3—:&—2\:oﬁ«.~uao 009¢
00°000°9CS 00°08 00°08 00°0$ 00°000°9CS SUBOTT UL 3104S 0TST TV.LOL
00°000°9C 000 000 000 00°000°9Z SAIOIU] SUBOT WY |, HOYS-SIDIAIRS [BISL] (0-000-0£85-0TST-100 "€0T
SUBOTf UL, JI0YS QTST
(1008 09'pL0'18SS 00708 09'vLO'I8SS 6S'PLO'I8SS 1p100)) P 1e199d§ - $9214108 dan0ddng 9ZHZ TV.LOL
(100} 09'¥LO18S 000 09'L0°18S 6SVLO18S 1S WO} SI0IAIRG [BUCISSAYOI] 00-000-TEES-0THT-100 "TOT
1p100) P 1¥193dg - $321A10S dantoddng QZHT
(LzeoL'L1)S 86'800°S0€$ £VIE6'PTS SS°LLO'08TS IL'6ET'LBTS $921A198 [edpuLld 0THT TV.LOL
00°6LS 00°5¢6 000 00°5Z6 00°005°1 599, pue son(@ 00-000-018S-01+Z-100 "10T
00°0SC°1 000 000 000 00°0ST°1 uawdinby epndwo)) - soag fedioulld 00-000-+€LS-01+T-100 00T
6102/0¢/9 610T/0£/9 610T/0¢/9 6102/0€/9
- 810T/1/L - 810T/1/L - 810T/1/L - 810T/1/L uondusa(] / 1quNN Junoody
Suruteway pasaquinoug
junoury 7% uadg $OUBIGLUNOUT] pousd pauodsy  198png pardopy

€716 # Hoday

sapo9 199[qO pue uonoun spun4 ||y sesuadxg
JoL3sIqg [ooyos umo] ybunqly |




L1 0 04 abed

NV8Z:61'6 6102/62/9

(sLyL) SLYL 000 SLYL 000 sadep JueID ABTIAMINLL 00-000-S115-001€-105 €€C
(85°678°¢S) 85°678°¢S 81°20¢'6 ¥ LTS v 000 SalleeS - 921AI3S pOO] 00-000-011S-001¢-106 "TET
ID1AIDS POOY 00TE
urei3044 pooy 10S
(00°000°9)$ 00°000°98 00708 00°000°9% 00°0S jued) LAY 10€ TVILOL
(00°000°9)S 00°000°98 0008 00°000°9$ 00°08 fguopnysuy 0011 TVILOL
(00°000°9) 00°000°9 000 00°000°9 000 wowdmbyg - LA ISIY 00-000-0ELS-0011-10€ "T€T
[euononsuy Q011
juely LAY 10€
LE99TTESS STTIOPIT'SS  €8°€TST8SS TP88r 189°pS T9'8LT 96L'SS puny [guan 100 TV.ILOL
00790818 00'8€6°1S 00°08 00°8€6°'18 00°0000ZS ARG pOO 00IE TVLOL
0079081 00°8€6°1 00°0 008€6°1 00°000°0T S0UBINSU] 13402 0} WeIS01d POO 01 1341 00-000-0£65-001€-100 ‘0€T
3214498 pOOYg 001€
TLT0T'ES 0€°0L8°9STS 00°0S 0€°0L8°9STS 0°7LO%09TS $321AI9G uoneIodsueL], 0047 TVLOL
000 00°TLY9ST 000 00°TLY9ST 00'ZLF 951 NS Woly 301A13§ sug 00-000-T£€S-00LT-100 67T
(8780) 0€'8T 000 0£'8T 700 VOId pieng uisso1) 00-000-02TS-00LT-100 '8TT
000£2°¢ 00°0LE 00°0 00°0LE 00°009°¢ pieny SuIsso1) 00-000-S11$-00L2-100 "LTT
$II1AI3G uonelrodsued ] 00LZ
L8'PLY'TTIS SSPOT'TETS £€°699°98 TUSES'SLTS TV 6L POVS jugpg jo ueunuIey/uonedQ 0092 TV.LOL
8S°TLTT WLl 000 wLTTl 00°00S°€ X1 % aInjiuing-jued 3O jurewyuonessdQ 00~000-£€LS$-0092-100 9T
000001 00°0 000 000 00°000°1 uswdinbg -ueld jo Jue/uonendO 00-000-0£L$-0092-100 7T
$T9TE9TT 9L'€LYEE 00°8¥S 9L'STI'EE 00°000°051 syuswaAoidun-jueld JO urewyuonerdd; 00-000-0145-009T-100 '#T
LY'T90Y £6°LEG'S 000 €6°LE6'S 00°000°01 T m-ueld JO urew/10d0 00-000-¥C9$-0092-100 "€7C
(8€°LS0") 8€°LS0VE 000 8€°LSOPE 00°000°0€ suedoid - juejd/uonesdsdQ 00-000-£295-0092-100 7T
LS OVE9T £7°659°¢1 000 £7'659°€1 00°000°0F Aronopsrg-iueld 3O utewyuonendo 00-000-7795-009¢-100 12
610T/0¢/9 6102/0£/9 610T/0£/9 6102/0¢/9
- 8I0T/L/L - 810TU/1/L - 810TU/1/L -8I10T/1/L uoidLIsd(] / IIQUINN JUN000Y
Surureway palaquinouy
junowy 2% juadg SooURIqUINOUT pouad pauoday  198png paydopy

€vi61 # Hodoy

sapo2 199lqO pue uonoung spund ||y sesuadx3g
}ou3sIa [ooyos umo] ybingly




1130 || abed

Wv8cC61:6 610z/62/9

8E'9ILPLES YUTIS ITH'SS  £8'88€°S6SS I €LT'9Z8'PS T9'8LTI6L'SS TVLOL ANVID
(66°6¥S'IST)S 66°6¥S‘IS1S 00°598°CIS 66'V89°SE1S 00708 wes30id pooq 10S TV.LOL
(66°6¥S 1SS 66'6VS‘1S1S 00°S98°C1S 66'P89°8€1S 00°0% NIAIIS POOJ 00FE TV.LOL
(16'¢Ts°eD) 16°€TS°€1 000 16°€T8°€1 000 saseyoIng JuelD oA /SINL] - 94 POOy 00-000-1195-001€-10S 'THT
(ss18°CS) SSTISTS 000 SSTIBTS 000 sorjddngysaseyoung - 9914135 POOF 00-000-0195-001€-10S "1+
8¢vee) 8EVTE 000 39 74 000 [2ARLY - YOURTIOH 00-000-08SS-001¢-10€ "0¥T
(09°055) 09°05¢ 90°¢¢ PSS6h 000 UOISIA - 30IAISS POOL (0-000-187$-001€-10¢ "6¢£T
(009621 00°96L°1 09°6L1 0’9191 0070 [ejuR(] 901AIS POO4 $(-000-08CS-001€-106 "8¢C
(0z'1LD 0T1LT 000 0T1LT 000 swAo[dwaun 94§ Pood 00-000-092S-001€-10S LET
(T1v68) (AR £6'681 61780L 000 JuswIAINGY - WeIS0ld pood 00-000-0¥TS-001€-10§ 9€T
(€0910') €0°910% LS96L 9'61T°E 000 QIRDIPIN 79 VDI - 901A19S P00 00-000-0TTS-001£-106 "SET
(L895¢°€0) L8'9SY'ET 99°SPET 1T 00°0 U3[eaH sdnoin) - 301A19S oo 00-000-01TS-001€-10§ €T
6102/0¢/9 6102/0¢/9 6102/0¢/9 610Z/0¢/9
- 810T/1/L - 810T/1/L - 810T/1/L - 810Z/1/L uonduosa(] / PqUINN U000y
Suruteway pasaquinoug
junoury 29 juadg S90URIqUINOUT pousd pauoday  195png pardopy

EVi6L # Hodoy

sapo) }o9lqO pue uopodung spun4 ||y sasuadx3g
}ou3siq jooyds umo] ybinqly




Principal’s Report
June 3, 2019

Building Maintenance:

Paving is scheduled June 20th and June 21%.

Playground-estimate to remove stones, fabric and the boarder and put new fabric down and put wood chips down
(1 foot thick) and is $6050. (See attached Beaulac Excavating estimate} Wood chips will be delivered on the 20"
by NVD playgrounds. This was discussed at the last meeting. {See attached quote)

Cement wall and fuel tank no updates at this time. Mr. Baker is continuing to work on this.

Dumpster walls compiete and back parking has been leveled and ready to pave.

Quote of bleachers-Still waiting two quotes.

Material for bookshelves has been ordered and will arrive at school on June 17" based on board approval from
May 20" meeting.

Mr. Baker received an estimate of $2043.36 for the tiles that need to replace in cafeteria hallway, main lobby,
primary and intermediate hallways. (See attached quote)

Mr. Barker believes with his measurements that the installation of the green stormwater infrastructure is good to
go and will not interfere with snow removal during the winter months.

Mr. Baker still working on getting 2 more bleachers quotes.

Hiring Updates:

Middle School Math posted- No new candidates.

Library Media Specialist: 2 applicants (.5FTE)

Foreign Language -. {.5FTE) 4 applicants- The results of the student survey: 64.29% Spanish and 35.71% French.
Music Teacher-1 applicant

Alburgh Club House Committee:
Under board discussion

Curriculum and Instruction:

Students who were absent or needed more time are finishing SBAC this week. Teachers will be working in grade
band teams during in-service to review data and plan for the upcoming school year.

There is a teacher from each grade band and UA working with me regarding next year’s master schedule.

Anticipated class sizes by grade for FY20

PreK K 1% 2m 3" 4™ 5™ 6" 7" 8th

22 27 20 18 15 24 21 21 20 19

Building Use Form:
None

8" Grade Trip:
The students and chaperones left at 7:00 AM on Wednesday, May 29, 2019. | continue to check in with the school
staff and everything is going well.




Graduation:
June 13" at 6:00 PM! All 8" grade students are completing survey regarding speaker and music. We have also
asked the 8" grade students who would like to speak at graduation.

What'’s happening?

Activity Date Time
Preschool Graduation May 30" 6:00 PM
End of the year celebration/Field June 11th All day
Days
All grades
Last Day of School June 13" End of day 3:15
8" Grade Graduation June 13" 6:00 PM




Beaulac Excavating, LLC..

P.O. Box 508
Alburgh, VT 05440

Name / Address

Alburgh Elementary School
Main Street
Alburgh, VT 05440

Estimate

Date

Estimate #

5/28/2019

145

Project

Description

Qty

Rate

Total

Playground area work:

Remove all existing washed stone and place around perm of
building

Remove existing boards and fabric and dispose of in school
dumpster

Provide and install new fabric

Place 12" of woodchips (provided by others)

All equipment, labor and materials provided. Except Woodchips
which are to be provided by others for Lump Sum of

6,050.00

6,050.00

We look forward to working with you on your project

Total

$6.050.00




NVB Playgrounds Ship Via: Freight

e 3623 N. 700 West .
‘R AN Greenfield, IN 46140 Quote Out:  5/7/2019
STATE OF PLAY? Phone: (877) 826-2776
Local: (317) 826-2777
Quote #707928 Fax: (317) 245-2375
Visit:

www.AAASTATEOFPLAY.com
for more great deals

Bill To

Ship To:

Alburgh Community Educational Center
Rick Baker

45 Champlain St

Alburgh, VT 05440 USA
rbaker@gisu.org

Ph: (802) 796-3573EXT 115

Alburgh Community Educational Center
Rick Baker

45 Champlain St

Alburgh, VT 05440 USA

Ph: (802) 796-3573 EXT 115

Fax: EXT-:115
Product ID Description Weight Qty Price Amount
WCEWF WoodCarpet Engineered Wood 365 $28.39 $10,362.35
Fiber - Cubic Yard
QUOTE ONLY Subtotal: $10,362.35
VALID FOR 30 DAYS FROM DATE OF ISSUE
Shipping:
Tax Rate: 0%
Sales Tax: $0.00
Total Weight: 0 Ibs
Installation:
Total: $10,362.35

Notes
All mulch sales are final.

Customer is requesting delivery on 6/20 or 6/21/19.



9131-0218-3227 ®2003, Moore Norih America, Inc, All rigt'ﬂs reserved. - 207 .

] REORDER FROM MOORE BUSINESS PRODUCTS VAR PROGRAM 1-800-‘41'37-:1990

o4 Orow

; ST P M
| CHAZY HARDWARE
| AR 5, 15 45 AR pnTSs pmn b V30
BUILDING sUPPRLY
.~ WM ALY Q A T TIE S Eﬂuﬁmﬂﬂnﬂféﬁhﬁwuﬂk.xﬂvﬂuﬂ
!
m BRI
i i 1hw

i

[T pHONE 297-2089
-1 8oo-830-1845

O- w-—ITw

44 LAKE ST., ROUSES POINT, NY 12979 :
FOR DELIVERIES }

|

i <

_N SHIP VIA #

B o = e S

I AU O DR

i 6. B 1895, 43 w

m -1 b

“ !

I .

| o

i .

i P

! i

|

t “ g -l

m M TR

m

_

| :

| |

] SPECIAL ORDER ITEMS CANNOT BE RETURNED - DEPOSIT REQUIRED ON ALl SPECIAL ORD ;

m SALES AMOUNT SALES TAX SHIPPING CHG. CODE CASH CODE )
TE O QUOTET pllizET BE LUDERT BEFD 5 :,..ﬁ - T

BAFaes:
PLEASE PAY D
THIS AMOUNT . | -

Rarnaivad hy-



Catalog | Product Detail

Chazy Hardware Incorporated

44 Lake Street, Rouses Point, NY 12979

Ph: 5182972989 Fax: 5182972848

Description

Page 1 of 1

Fifth Avenue 2 Ft. x 2 Ft. White Mineral Fiber Shadowline

Tapered Ceiling Tile (16-Count)

SKU: 113921  Model: 270

Country UNITED STATES OF
~ AMERICA

Max Qty 99999

Aux EACH

Unit

Vendor UsG

Brand Fifth Avenue

uPC 00081098002701

Retail
Unit

$79.99
CASE

16-pieces or 64 sq. ft. per case

Fifth Avenue Shadowline Tapered Mineral Fiber Ceiling Tile

Fifth Avenue ceiling panels are commercial quality, medium-textured acoustical panels that feature
directional fissures. They are excellent, all-purpose, economical panels manufactured with a water-felted
manufacturing process that provides good acoustical properties. They clean easily with a soft brush or
vacuum. The panels are classified as low-emitting; Class A. Size: 2' x 2' x 5/8". Edge: shadowline tapered.

Printed By: spatnode@portal.doitbestcorp.com

https://www.membercatalog.com/ProductDetail.aspx?itemid=2658

Date: 5/24/2019 9:32 AM

5/24/2019



